Friday, September 2, 2016 at 2:40:56 PM Eastern European Summer Time

Subject: FW: last corrections erik

Date: Friday 13 July 2001 at 16 h 29 min 54 s Eastern European Summer Time
From: Ozge Acikkol

To: vasif kortun

Attachments: last corrections Erik

From: erik gongrich <goengrich@gmx.net>
Reply-To: goengrich@gmx.net

Date: Thu, 12 Jul 2001 23:29:16 +0200

To: +zge AA*kkol <acikkol@superonline.com>
Subject: last corrections erik

Sorry, Sorry again some corrections don’t be astonished.

Hallo Ozge,

don’t be shocked but today a friend of mine who is english native speaker corrected again the english version.
So | have again some things to cange but that are now the last corrections of mine.

Please could you tell me if you got the world-document "last corrections erik" with the underlined changed
things.??

Are you putting these corrections in the Quark document or should | send them to Esen as well that she is filling
it in the document which is going to be printed?

Sorry, sorry but | was shoked as well about the amount of mistakes which are still in the text.

Hopefully you are not angry with me.

Greeting and lots of thanks

Erik

PS
If you got any problems by opening the attached document "last corrections erik" just tell me.

This is just a test:

please tell me if you got the following in colour, which could be a big help for marking someting in an e-mail text.
This written in red | just want to know for the future.

Greetings Erik
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